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Pleviak, Krista

From: Pleviak, Krista :
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 11:03 AM
To: Schaefer, Christopher

Subject: RE: Amendment jacket

I'll get you a duplicate draft with a new LRB number (and a jacket).

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment jacket

I do not have the amendment jacket and am uncertain as to what happened to it. Would it be possible
for us to get a replacement?

Mr. Christopher Schaefer, M.A.
Legislative Assistant,

Office of Representative Rob Brooks
60t Assembly District

(608) 267-2369
Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:34 AM

To: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Fuller, Lucas <Lucas.Fuller@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Amendment jacket

Lucas: Yes, | will redraft your amendment (LRBa0414) as an introducible version and get you a jacket.

Christopher: You already have the assembly companion to the amendment (LRBa0415). My records show that you
already have the jacket. If you've misplaced it, let me know, and I'll talk to our office folks about how to get you a
replacement.



Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W153701-2037

(608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Amendment jacket

From: Schaefer, Christopher <Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:16 AM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad,Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Fuller, Lucas <Lucas.Fuller@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment jacket

Also, could we have the Assembly companion drafted?

Mr. Christopher Schaefer, M.A.
Legislative Assistant,

Office of Representative Rob Brooks

60" Assembly District

(608) 267-2369
Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Schaefer, Christopher
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:13 AM
To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Amendment jacket

Hello, Konrad:

Could our office get a copy of the amendment jacket for LRBa 0415/1? The bill will be receiving a
public hearing next week and I want to make certain that the amendment is ready ahead of time.

Thank you, Konrad.

Mr. Christopher Schaefer, M.A.
Legislative Assistant,

Office of Representative Rob Brooks

60t Assembly District

(608) 267-2369
Christopher.Schaefer@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 9: delete “local fire department and local law enforcement” and
substitute “local fire department or local law enforcement”.

(END)




